
, 

Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Friday, March 17, 2006 4:16 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Larry Harris; Rick Melson; swright@yvlaw.net 
Electronic Filing - Docket 060147-El 

Attachments: NoticeoflntenttoParticipate.060147.march17.pdf 

Noticeoff 
oParticipat 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

swright@yvlaw.net 
(850) 222-7206 

b. Docket No. 060147-E1 =- 
GGi" 

In re: Petition of Florida Power & Light Company to Initiate Ruelmaking to Amend Rule 25-6.0345, Sf5EEd 
of Construction. ax - 
c. 
Florida. 

Document being filed on behalf of the Town of Palm Beach, 

d. There are a total of 5 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter of Notice 
of Intent to Participate in Rulemaking Docket No. 060147-EI. 

(see attached file: Noticeoff ntenttoParticipate.060147.marchl7.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 
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ktomeys: 

Tasha 0. Buford 
David s. Dee 

Of Cmmscl Attorneys: 

George Ann C. Bracko 
&,uecutive Director 

March 17, 200.6 

Blanca Eayo Director 
Division of the comisnian Clerk & infstrative 
Florida Public 

Oak Boulevard 
Florida 32399-0850 

sear Ms. sayo, 

Please accept this l e t te r  as notice af t h e  Town of P a l m  

in pramoting the safest  and must reliable electr ic  distribution 
XE: available, and accord 
king and negotiating with FPL toward the COR 
overhead I frORgt) distribution facilities in P 

i l i t iaB* Any contributions in a id  o€ 
id by the Tow w i l l .  necessarily he 

determined, in part ,  the difference ween the cost of new UG 
facilities and the c of the OH facil es that FPL would 
otherwise inatall, 

rds applicable to, or applied by, FPL €or OH facilities. 
ingly, t he  T o m ' s  intarersts will be affected - indeed, 

will be detemined by the constwction 
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substantially a f f e c t e d  - by the I30 
proceedings, and the  T a m  is t h u s  entitled ta participate herein 
as a pasty-. 

ont$ actions i n  ehesie? 

vera1 years, the Beach ha8 

E3 in &he Tam ZB 
orts have includ 

working toward cozwession of 

The relevant contact infomation for the Tam o f  Palm Beach 
is as; fallawa: 

All notices, pleadings, orders, corrwpmdence, and other 

with a courtesy copy to 
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Thomas G +  Bradford, De Manager 
Tow o f  P a l m  Bea 

Palm Beach, Flar 
360 South County 

The C a m m i  B 9 ion 

astructure, 
Docket MO. 

* * *  

hsctgh the additional investment in ra te  base 
r c Q B t f 3  that will be incurred by FPL pursuant 

tariffs]  w i l l .  not be insignificant, FPL 
to the proposed revisi~n~ to its [underground 

vox a mare atarm- 

believes tha t  the &ommissPmls analyse 
in this docket ahould encaqx”  measur 

Category 4 and Category 5 storma, as we 
wind” criteria, which are essentially 

wind-speed ~tandartds. With appropriate consideratio 
cost-effectiveness of undergrounding and overhead construction at 
various Bstrength levels ti.@?., to withstand Category 3, 4, iuld 5 
stormsE, the Commission will be in a position to determine t 
appropriate construcii~n standards, as well. as the appropriate 



basis for calculating ClACs f a r  0H-to-u~ conversions. 

1. The Town s ing the suf7ject: Rule 25-Q.034, 
Standard of  C k the mast cost-effective 

and underground 
1 cansideration to all 

th UG facilities and with OH 
andards - is@., to with 

ategory 5 9 

3 ,  The Cammiasaion's evaluations and rules shauld encosnpass 
i z e  a l l  casts and beneEits oE UG 

far different sto 
a l l  cusks and hen its of OH 

in initial con  tia an casts between 
i t i e a  built: to dif€erant construction 
alae the seductions in: post-storm 

restoration costs; operating and maintenance costs; costs 
a s ~ ~ c f a t r t d  with traffic accidents, property damage, and 
i n j u r i e s  from v cles striking polas; and costs associated 
with accidental electrocutions, 

4. The Commissionvs evaluations a rules must: axso 
encompass and recegnize t;he differences in reliability 
afforded by UG f a d l i t h a  vs. ON facilities, Finally, the 
~ ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~  must consider the value that undergraunding a€ 
both new and existing distribution facilities, and t h a t  
enhancing reliability skandards to meet different: stom 
standards (i.e.+ Category 3, 4 ,  and 5 storms) would provide 
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to Floridians 

Attorneys for the Tom of 
Palm Beach, Florida 

COPIES: Richard Melson, Esquire, General CounoeZ 
Larry Harrisl Esquire 


